## Valley Home Municipal Advisory Council

General Contact Information: 12730 Valley Home Road Oakdale, CA 95361

Email: <u>ValleyHomeMAC@gmail.com</u> www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Nancy Osmundson, Chair Winnie Mullins, Vice-Chair Amanda Beltrami, Secretary Chris D. Hempleman, Member

## **Meeting Minutes**

Wednesday, January 10, 2024 Valley Home School Multi-Purpose Room 13231 Pioneer Avenue, Oakdale, CA 95361

- 1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance- 6:28 PM by Chair Nancy Osmundson and welcomed the public.
- 2. Welcome and Roll Call- All Valley Home MAC members were present.
- 3. Public comment: Jessica Caudle said that Valley Home Community Clean, community yard sale, will be held in the spring of 2024. Further details will be given at the Wed. Apr. 10, 2024, 6:30 PM VH MAC Meeting.
- 4. Approval of Minutes for October 11, 2023. Motioned by Chris D. Hempleman and Seconded by Amanda Beltrami. Motion passed.
- 5. Monthly Reports
  - a. Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office Sherriff Babbit stated that the Woodward Statin is staffed, with two deputies.
  - b. California Highway Patrol- Sherif Moore- Staffing of three new deputies in the area transfers and a new Capt. M. Banuelos.
  - c. Modesto Fire Department- -Jeff Serpa, Chief of Oakdale, 73 calls in Dec. A Fog warning, to slow down and turn on headlights. Fireplaces need to be cleaned every year.
  - d. Oakdale Fire Protection District- N/A
  - e. Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors, Supervisor Condit, District 1- The sidewalk design, near the Valley Home School will be going to bid. This project will be finished by Summer 2024. Mr. Condit's office will be sponsoring garbage bin(s) for the Valley Home Clean Up Day. Possible two garbage bins.
  - f. Valley Home Joint School District- Chris D. Hempleman, mentioned that Jessica Caudle finished a one-year term as president of the school board. Jessica reported that the ELOP Program had 26 kids giving extra support for students during the winter break.
  - g. Public Works- N/A
  - h. Stanislaus County Chief Executive Office- Erica Inacio said Mr. Grewal was the new Chair, Mr. B. Condit, Vice Chair of the Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors.

## Valley Home Municipal Advisory Council

General Contact Information: 12730 Valley Home Road Oakdale, CA 95361

Email: ValleyHomeMAC@gmail.com www.StanCountyMACs.com

Members: Nancy Osmundson, Chair Winnie Mullins, Vice-Chair Amanda Beltrami, Secretary Chris D. Hempleman, Member

- Other Community / Public Agencies- Erica Inacio- a new rep will be attending the county wide MAC Meetings.
- 6. Information Item(s)
  - a. None.
- 7. Action Item(s)
  - a. Nomination and Election of Officers for 2024: Chairperson, Vice-Chair, and Secretary-

Winnie Mullins motioned to nominate Nancy Osmundson as Chair. Chris D. Hempleman motioned, and Winnie Mullins seconded the motion.

Amanda Beltrami motioned to nominate Winnie Mullins as Vice Chair. Amanda motioned and Nancy Osmundson seconded.

Chris D. Hempleman motioned to nominated Amanda Beltrami for Secretary. Motioned by Chris D. Hempleman and Seconded by Nancy Osmundson. All motions passed.

- 8. Correspondence- None.
- 9. Council Comments and Suggestions for Future Agendas:
  - Clean up day / Love Valley Home will be reported. Erica will have a guest speaker to report about Love Stanislaus.
- 10. Adjournment- Amanda Beltrami motioned and Chris D. Hempleman, seconded to adjourn at 7:10 PM

Next Meeting: Wed. April 10, 2024, 6:30 PM